

TODAY IS FRIDAY, JANUARY 31, 2020 REGULAR Schedule: 7, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to our boys varsity basketball team as they defeated H.P. Baldwin High School by the score of 70-63 at Jon Garcia Gymnasium on Wednesday. Tre Rickard led the Lunas with 22 points and Juztin Gaoiran added 16 points. I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention Lahainaluna students! On February 7th we will be hosting a Valentine's Day Movie Night! It will be held in the cafeteria from 6-8:30pm. Permission forms will be in the SAC office. You must pay \$7. We will be serving L&L! This event is open to the whole community, so bring your own blankets and pillows, and get ready to watch Crazy Rich Asians with your loved ones!

If you applied for the Seal of Biliteracy, please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) by Friday, February 7 to confirm the language you plan to test in and confirm that you meet the other criteria (grades, graduating senior) Please pencil in the week of February 18-21 (the 17th is a holiday) for testing. which will take place in P-18. Thank you

Juniors registered to take the ACT test on February 8, please make sure your photo was uploaded to the ACT website and print your admissions ticket. You have <u>until January 31st</u> to upload your photo, if you miss the deadline your registration will automatically be cancelled by ACT. If you need help uploading your photo please see Miss Kristy immediately.

Please remember you must bring your admission ticket and photo Identification with you to the Feb. 8 test. If you do not bring the admission ticket or photo identification with you on Feb. 8, you will NOT be able to take the ACT test.

<u>Need to work off Detention Hours??</u> Students can sign up for campus beautification projects to work off detention hours. Please sign up for Saturday Work Days in Ms. Dean's office for the following dates: Jan 25, Feb. 1, and Feb. 15

Scouts BSA Lahaina Troop 25 is now taking applications youth boys and girls ages 11-17. Adult volunteers and Merit Badge Counselors are needed. Leaders needed to start a cub pack 25 youth boys and girls 8-11. Youth interested in being on a sea scout crew please inquire. Sign up contact: Scoutmaster Lady Heather 1-808-419-2594 or email at westmauiscoutmaster@gmail.com Let's help grow community leaders

<u>Interested in running for Student Government?</u> Application for STUCO 2020-21 can be picked up and turned in at the SAC office. Applications are due by Wednesday, February 12th.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Any students interested in the radio business, Hawaii Public Radio will be at Lahainaluna on Friday, February 28 at lunch in the library. There is no sign up, everyone is welcome to hear more about the public radio business.

<u>Miss Kristy will not be in school from February 5-17</u>, she will be back on February 18. If you need help with your college applications or FAFSA please schedule a meeting with her now!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Just a reminder to all that next school year's officers nominations are due this Friday. If you want to be an officer, please see Mr. Shigaki or our officers. Also, 2nd payments for Kawaii Kon are due this Friday as well. See Mr. Shigaki if you need an extension.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Boys Volleyball Tryouts start February 10. Please make sure your Physical and Consent forms are up to date and turned in with the trainers. No forms, no participation. If you have any questions, please see Coach Watasaki. Thank you.

Varsity baseball tryouts at the Lahaina baseball field:

Thursday, Feb. 6, 4 - 6 pm; Friday, Feb. 7, 4 - 6 pm Saturday, Feb. 8, 12-2 pm. Complete all parent consent and physical health clearance forms. Must be cleared by Trainer John or Rebecca before you are allowed to tryout.

Events After School Today:

2:15pm-Winter guard rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room. 3:00pm-MIL Swim Championship Preliminaries at Kihei Aquatic Center

Saturday:

Saturday Detention (Please see Vice Principal Dean for the times)
8:00am-MIL Wrestling Round Robin at Lahaina Civic Center.
9:00am-MIL Paddling at Ka Lae Pohaku
10:00am-JV softball vs. Kamehameha Schools Maui at LHS Softball Field
12:00pm-JV Baseball vs. H.P. Baldwin High School at Maui High School Park
1:00pm-MIL Swim Championship Finals at Kihei Aquatic Center
6:00pm-Boys Varsity Soccer vs. Seabury Hall

Good luck to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: FRUIT YOGURT BOWL, TOAST WITH GRANOLA, APPLE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: KALUA PORK AND CABBAGE, STEAMED RICE, LOMI TOMATO, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Dawson Doan, Lydia Dudoit, Taylor Eldredge, Ruth Emmsley